
City of Ada 
Meeting of the City Council 

Tuesday, April 5, 2022 6:00 P.M. – Council Chambers 

Agenda
I. Call to Order
II. Pledge of Allegiance
III. Roll Call
IV. Citizen Forum – Individuals may address the council about any item of concern.  A 

maximum of 15 minutes is allotted for the forum.  If the full 15 minutes are not needed for 
the forum, the City Council will continue with the agenda.  The City Council will take no 
official action on items discussed at the forum, with the exception of referral to staff or 
commission for future report.

V. Consent Agenda – These items are considered to be routine and will be enacted by one 
motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Council Member or 
citizen so requests, in which event the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and 
placed elsewhere on the agenda.
A. March 2022 Council Meeting minutes
B. City Pre–paid checks in the amount of  $243,692.48
C. City Accounts payables in the amount of, $17,932.46

VI. Approve Agenda – No item of business shall be considered unless it appears on the 
agenda for the meeting.  Council Members may add items to the agenda by a majority 
vote of the council.

VII. Presentations with possible discussion and decision.

A. Moore Engineering Update

VIII. Reports of Department Heads and Committees
A. Mayors Report

1) 2022 Elections

B. Administrator / Clerk / Treasurer Report.
1) Department Updates

a) Dekko Center Donation Request for Fundraiser $300
b) Bike Rodeo Donation Request $300 for the purchase of helmets

2) Police Department - Appoint Interim PD Chief 



X. Old Business

XII. New Business
A. Kaleidoscope Guests,  March – Scott/Mike April – Kim/Shawn
B. Mowing Bids
C. Annual Liquor and Lists of Licenses
D. Cody Holte Memorial Softball Tournament Donation Request
E. Industrial Park Lot Purchase Offer
F. Resolution 2022-04-01 Elimination of Precincts in the City of 

Ada
G. Resolution 2022-04-02 Establishment of New Precincts in the 

City of Ada
H. Resolution 2022-01-03 Combining Polling Places in the City 

of Ada
I. Committee Updates.

A. Public Works
B. Public Safety
C. Beautification
D. EDA

XIII. Adjournment



 
City of Ada 

Meeting of the City Council 
Tuesday, March 8, 2022, 6:00 P.M. – Council Chambers 

 

Minutes 

I. Call to Order  
II. Pledge of Allegiance 
III. Roll Call  All council members were present. Mayor Hintz and Administrator Larson, 

along with members of the local media were also in attendance. 
 
IV. Citizen Forum – Individuals may address the council about any item of concern.  A 

maximum of 15 minutes is allotted for the forum.  If the full 15 minutes are not needed for 
the forum, the City Council will continue with the agenda.  The City Council will take no 
official action on items discussed at the forum, with the exception of referral to staff or 
commission for future report. 
 
Pat Pfund announced that the annual Catch the Spirit event will take place on Wednesday 
March 23, 2022, starting at 6pm. 
 

V. Consent Agenda – These items are considered to be routine and will be enacted by one 
motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Council Member or 
citizen so requests, in which event the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and 
placed elsewhere on the agenda. 
A. February 2022 Council Meeting minutes 
B. City Pre–paid checks in the amount of  $107,716.76 
C. City Accounts payables in the amount of, $33,736.61 

 
Member Stene motioned and Member Erickson seconded to approve the Consent 
Agenda as amended.  All in favor: Nelson, Erickson, Mathsen, Stene, Roux, 
Krieger and Lewis. Opposed: NONE  Motion passed. 

 
VI. Approve Agenda – No item of business shall be considered unless it appears on the 

agenda for the meeting.  Council Members may add items to the agenda by a majority 
vote of the council. 

 
Member Mathsen motioned, and Member Lewis seconded to approve the Agenda 
as amended.  All in favor: Nelson, Erickson, Mathsen, Stene, Roux, Krieger and 
Lewis. Opposed: NONE  Motion passed. 

 
 
 
 
 



VII. Presentations, with possible discussion and decision. 
 

A. Al’s Disposal- Clean Up Week 
 

Charlie and Julie Bitker, representing Al’s Disposal, were present to discuss the 
upcoming clean up week in the City of Ada.  The proposed dates are: May 5, 2022, from 
5pm-8pm – May 6, 2022, from 12pm-6pm – May 7, 2022, from 8am-4pm.  The alternate 
dates would be the following week. The discussion continued with the concern about 
non-resident individuals dumping belongings.  Council reiterated that this is for residents 
with-in the City’s limits.  Al’s Disposal is the City’s independent contractor for regular 
garbage collection, and they wanted to remind the citizens to place their garbage out 
where the crew doesn’t have to retrieve it from private property. They also mentioned a 
concern with the county’s recycle area. One last item mentioned was the concern of some 
houses in town not having house numbers, somewhere visible for the garbage crew to 
identify in case of problems in collecting garbage. 
 

VIII. Reports of Department Heads and Committees 
A. Mayors Report 

1) 2022 Elections 
Mayor Hintz reminded the community to get their application in if you are interested in 
running for council. 

 
B. Administrator / Clerk / Treasurer Report. 

1) Department Updates 
a. Dekko Equipment Update 

 
Administrator Larson updated council about happenings at the Dekko Center.  The steam 
room is up and running as well as the hot tub. Improvements were done to greatly 
improve the steam room. 
  

b. Dekko Fundraiser 
 

A fundraiser to raise money for improvements to the Dekko Center is being planned.  The 
event is a women’s event and will be the start of a series of fundraisers to go towards 
replacing the hot tub.  There is hope that a grant from the Dekko Foundation will assist in 
the raising of funds. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

c. Police Department update  
i. Part Time officer 

 
Administrator Larson informed the council as to where the process is in hiring a part time 
police officer.  There were four applications for the position, of which one was the closest 
eligible to serve as an officer.  That person will be taking a test for his Minnesota 
certification. Upon passing he would be able to serve as an officer.  The candidate would 
train with our current officers and after the training process could begin serving.  His gear 
will then be ordered when all these processes are complete. 
  
Member Stene motioned and Member Mathsen seconded to proceed with the 
hiring process of a part time officer within the City of Ada.  All in favor: Nelson, 
Erickson, Mathsen, Stene, Roux, Krieger and Lewis. Opposed: NONE  Motion 
passed. 

 
2) Audit 2021 

 
Administrator Larson informed council that the audit will take place in late April. 
 

3) Catch the Spirit Event 
 

Reminder that the annual event will take place March 23, 2022, at 6PM 
 

IX. Old Business 
 

XII.   New Business 
A. Kaleidoscope Guests,  March – Scott/Mike April – Kim/Shawn 
B. Ada Borup After Prom Donation Request 

 
A $300.00 donation request by the After Prom Committee. 
 
Member Krieger motioned and Member Mathsen seconded to approve a $300.00 
request from the proceed with the hiring process of a part time officer within the 
City of Ada.  All in favor: Nelson, Erickson, Mathsen, Stene, Roux, Krieger and 
Lewis. Opposed: NONE  Motion passed. 
 
Member Krieger motioned and Member Stene seconded to amend the previous 
motion by changing the amount of the original request to $500.00. This being the 
new maximum allowed for donation requests.  All in favor: Nelson, Erickson, 
Mathsen, Stene, Roux, Krieger and Lewis. Opposed: NONE  Motion passed. 
 

 
 



C. Committee Updates. 
A. Public Works 

 
Member Krieger updated the council regarding problems with the sub station on the East 
side. Public Works Manager Rasmusson suggested having an extra regulator on hand, 
which fortunately was available. 
 
 

B. Public Safety 
 

Member Roux updated council on what items were discussed at their monthly meeting. 
The part time officer was the main topic, as well as blight. Snow removal and vehicles 
being on the street during a snow event was the last item on their agenda. 
 

C. Beautification 
 

Member Mathsen stated that the committee did not meet, but he had a discussion with 
Manager Eggen about issues previously discussed. The next meeting for the committee 
was to be Wednesday March 9.  
 

D. EDA 
 

Member Stene updated council with a list of their agenda items: these included – Catch 
the Spirit – Dekko repairs – Dekko lady’s fundraiser event – part time officer position – 
approval of revolving loan fund requests – USDA grant paperwork was submitted for the 
new housing grant.   
 
D. Boy Scout Donation Request - $500.00 

 
Pat Pfund was present to request $500.00 to cover costs of a Boy Scout Outing – Winter 
Camp. 
 
Member Krieger motioned and Member Mathsen seconded to approve a $500.00 
request from the Ada Boy Scouts to help defray costs for their Winter Outing. 
All in favor: Nelson, Erickson, Mathsen, Stene, Roux, Krieger and Lewis. 
Opposed: NONE  Motion passed. 

 
 

 
XIII.   Adjournment 
 

Member Stene motioned and Member Mathsen seconded to adjourn the meeting at 
6:40PM.  All in favor: Nelson, Erickson, Mathsen, Stene, Roux, Krieger and Lewis. 
Opposed: NONE  Motion passed. 

 

 

 

















---S·D1FT,BA�:' ,_---

Please fill out this form for our records and for proper recognition of 

your generous donation/silent auction item(s) and mail to the 
address below by April 15th.

Company: ___________ _ 

Monetary Amount: _______ _ 
*visit www.nwmt org under Give Now

Item( s) for Silent Action: 

Valued Amount: 
----

Signature: 

Mailing Address: 
Cody's Softball Scholarship 
PO Box 371 
Halstad MN 56548 

Date: 



Ada Ada

Ada
Ada

Ada

Ada

Haverkamp

Rob's Towing

Robs Towing

Ramstad Ramstad

Ramstad Ramstad

$4100

$17,600





City of Ada - EDA Minutes – March 31, 2022 

 
Roll call: Members Present: Danielle, Rod, Jim, Kim and Crystal 
Other attendees:  Ashley and John 
 
Approval of Previous Meeting Minutes: Motion to approve: Jim, 2nd Crystal 
 
Appointment of VP / Co-Chair: Appointed Danielle; Motion to approve: Crystal, 2nd Jim 
 
Treasurer’s Report:  See attached.  
 
Old Business: 

• AAPC: Donation was made to Catch the Spirit. No other updates. 
 

• City:  
o PT Office position not filled yet but is posted. 
o Request being made to appoint interim police chief to carry out certain 

duties required in the absence of current chief. 
o Dekko busy with swimming lessons, track team usages for conditioning, 

scuba lessons (pending enough interest) 
Cinco de Mayo event so far has brought in donations and interest. May 5, 
2022 at Event Center it will be held. 

• NCEDA:  
o Working on marketing for the county.  
o Making request that at large members be able to be on the committee 

rather than from specific areas. 
o Donation made to the bus event being put on by Halstad EDA 

New Business:  

• Halstad EDA Visit: Emily of the Halstad EDA presented the group with 
information on an upcoming open door bus tour to highlight the west side of 
the county and what each community has to offer. Will be held in August. 
Looking for help for planning and recruiting for the event. 
 

• Revolving Loan Fund Application Request: Will Kroshus of Thrive Massage 
had submitted a request for a loan of $20,000.  Approved by committee.  
 
Angie Nelson of Ada Jane Boutique is requesting additional funds. She was 
given the remaining loan fund balance as her loan last year and is requesting 
the additional $5,000. Motion to approve: Jim, 2nd Crystal 
 
Brooke Bueng of Escape Salon requested funding of $30,000. Business plan, 
etc. received. Building she’s purchasing to be used as collateral. Motion to 
approve: Jim, 2nd Rod 



  Updates on current loans were given to the committee. 
 

• Demo App: Bryan Fetting requesting $9ooo to tear down building in Ada. 
Committee is requesting a quote for demo be provided before approval. 

 

• North Industrial Park Lot Sale: City has been contacted by a new family moving 
here who is interested in purchasing a couple of lots in the north industrial park.  
Their interest is currently in two lots with the intent of potentially more in the 
future. Committee discussed and Ashley will discuss with them the option of 
purchasing all lots rather than just two to see if there is any interest. 

 

• MinnKota Power Update: MinnKota Power and Red River Cooperative are 
working on a project. Matt from MinnKota Power had presented to the group 
last year. Ashley and Jim will be spearheading discussions and meetings on 
behalf of the EDA at this time and updating the group as needed. 

 

• KRJB “Did you Know” Contract: $675 will be taken from AAPC funds. Motion to 
approve: Crystal, 2nd Rod; Jim abstained. 

 
NEXT MEETING DATE: April 28, 2022, at 7:00 a.m. – Event Center Meeting Room 
 
ADJOURNMENT: Motion to adjourn made by Jim, 2nd by Rod 



MINUTES OF THE PUBLIC WORKS BOARD MEETIING 

March 28, 2022 

Members present: Shawn Roux, Lowell Thompson, Bob Ramstad, Pete Fetting, Bruce Visser 

 Also present:  Brian Rasmusson 

Members Absent:  Casey Krieger 

Call meeting to order.  5:30 pm 

Approve minutes:  Motion: Thompson second: Visser All in favor, motion passed. 

Items added to agenda: Mowing bid discussion, sump pumps 

Approve agenda: Motion:  Thompson, Second Visser. All in favor, motion passed 

Old business: 

Water: None 

Sewer: None 

Electric: None 

Street: None 

Other:  None 

New business:  

Water: GIS Locating: Brian told the board that we are going to start using GIS to pin point locations of water 

gate valve, curb stops, manholes, pad mount transformers, electrical junction boxes. The biggest reason for 

this is all curb stops are documented under the home owner’s last name instead of address so we thought that 

it would be beneficial to locate them with GIS so they are on our electronic map. No Action Taken, Info. Only 

Sewer: Sanitary sewer rehab project update: Brian informed the board the Moore Engineering had been 

here to take survey shots of all the manholes that are a part of the rehab project. They wanted to get depth, 

sizes of pipe and condition of the manholes, all of the time they spent doing this will be charged to the project 

once it begins. No Action Taken, Info. Only 

Sump Pumps: Lowell asked when all sump pumps needed to be discharging outside instead of into the 

sanitary sewer. Brian said it is April 1st (weather permitting) and we will put something on Facebook, The Index  

and he will talk about it the next time he is on the radio. No Action Taken, Info. Only 

 



 

Electric:  Summer Projects: Brian said that he is going to continue installing underground wire and pad 

mount transformers in areas that it is hard to get the bucket truck into, there are a few project that are going 

to be worked on this summer. No Action Taken, Info. Only 

Street: Mowing bids: Brian said that this is now going to be part of Parks and Rec. and that Brianna was 

willing to take this task on. Brian said that he will help Brianna with any questions that she has but is confident 

that she will do just fine. No Action Taken, Info. Only 

Other: Next meeting:  April 25, 2022, @ Ada Public Works Department 5:30 PM 

Adjourn meeting: Motion to adjourn by Ramstad, Second by Thompson all in favor, motion adjourned at 

6:05 pm 

 


	April Council Meeting Agenda 
	March 8, 2022 Council Meeting Minutes 
	Payables
	Liquor Lic.
	Cody Holte Softball
	North Industrial Park. Map. pdf
	Precinct Map
	EDA Minutes March 2022
	2022 March 28 MINUTES OF THE PUBLIC WORKS BOARD MEETING



